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Dear Bishop,

When the Standing Commission on Liturgy and Music met last month for its organizational
meeting, we gave sustained attention to Resolution C056, which directs us to collect and develop
theological and liturgical resources for the blessing of same-gender relationships. I am writing to
ask your assistance as we begin this work.

Resolution C056 also permits bishops to “provide generous pastoral response to meet the needs
of members of this Church.” If you have issued any statements in response to this provision or
any guidelines for your clergy and congregations, please send me a copy, along with any
theological and liturgical resources you are recommending for this pastoral response. You can
email them to me at the address above, or send them in hard copy to me at CDSP.

The commission is committed to engaging our work on this resolution in an open process
throughout the triennium. Our meeting dates and minutes will be posted on the website of the
General Convention (http://generalconvention.org/ccab) as they become available. If you or
members of your diocese have questions or concerns at any time during this triennium, please
contact me.

1 ask your prayers for the commission as we carry out this important work for the Episcopal
Church.

Grace and peace,

Ruth A. Meyers
Chair, Standing Commission on Liturgy and Music

cc: Standing Commission on Liturgy and Music
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Adviento del 2009

Estimado Obispo:

El mes pasado, cuando la Comision Permanente sobre Liturgia y la Musica tuvo su reunién
organizativa, le concedimos atencion ininterrumpida a la Resolucion C056, que pide que
recopilemos y creemos recursos teologicos y liturgicos para la bendicion de relaciones entre
personas del mismo sexo. Le escribo con el fin de solicitar su ayuda para comenzar este trabajo.

La Resolucion C056 también dispone que los obispos “ofrezcan una respuesta pastoral
abundante para responder a las necesidades de los miembros de esta Iglesia™. Si usted ha hecho
declaraciones en respuesta a esta disposicion o ha dispuesto pautas para su clero y
congregaciones, le ruego que me envie una copia, junto con cualquier recurso teologico y
litirgico que usted recomienda para esta respuesta pastoral. Me puede enviar los materiales por
correo electronico a la direccidn indicada mas arriba o me puede enviar una copia impresa a
CDSP.

La comision esta entregada a realizar su trabajo con referencia a esta resolucion en un proceso
abierto a lo largo del trienio. Nuestras fechas de reunidn y las actas de las reuniones se
publicaran en la pagina web de la Convencion General (http:/generalconvention.org/ccab)
oportunamente. Si en cualquier momento usted o los miembros de su didcesis tienen preguntas o
inquietudes durante este trienio, no dude en contactarme.

Le pido que piense en la comision en sus plegarias para ayudarnos llevar a cabo esta importante
tarea para la Iglesia Episcopal.

Paz y bendicion,

Ruth A. Meyers
Presidenta de la Comision Permanente de Liturgia y Musica
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